From: Johnson, Kory - FS, BUTTE, MT

To: Johnson, Kory - FS, BUTTE, MT

Subject: Park County Flood Update Sunday 6-19-22
Date: Sunday, June 19, 2022 4:36:24 PM
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Park County Flooding Update —June 19, 2022

For immediate release: June 19, 2022

Media contact:

Kory Johnson, incident public information officer
Kory.Johnson@usda.gov

Cell: 406-606-2086

Evening Update:

The current incident management team is transitioning to an Emergency Operation Center. We'd
like to thank the team for all their hard work and dedication as well as our local officials and partners
across the county.

Updates are posted throughout the day at the Park County Flooding —June 2022 Facebook page.

Water Update
A “Boil Water Advisory” is in place in Gardiner and Silver Gate. For residents under the boil advisory,

a rolling boil for one minute is recommended before consuming. Retail food establishments in
Gardiner and Silver Gate will serve prepackaged food and drink only. No open food or open drinks
may be served due to risk of water contamination.

If you are on a private well and have questions about water safety or testing, please call the Park
County Health Department 406-222-4145.

The Montana County Assist Team (CAT) has finished the preliminary property and infrastructure
damage assessment on behalf of Park County. With the completion of this work the CAT has
demobilized and handed damage assessment data to Park and Stillwater Counties. This preliminary
flood damage assessment estimated that out of the 437 structures assessed (which include
infrastructure such as roads, bridges, and powerlines):
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e 28 structures were completely destroyed, including 8 bridges, 7 roads, and 3 residences.

e 127 structures were partially destroyed (moderate to major damage), including 76
residences, 16 commercial buildings, 8 roads, and 3 bridges.

e 201 were damaged (superficial to minor damage), including 126 residences, 22 commercial
buildings, 7 roads, and 3 bridges.

¢ 81 were undamaged.

Flood impacted residents in Park County are strongly encouraged to fill out a self-assessment of
their property as soon as possible. Data from this assessment will be used to determine potential
eligibility for additional resources through federal or state channels. This survey will be important for
determining what types of assistance programs may be available to residents. The more self-
assessments that can be completed, the better the state can coordinate available resources. All
homeowners, regardless of the level of damage, are encouraged to fill out the self-assessment here
or by using camera to scan the QR code (to right).

County and state road crews continue to assess, repair, and improve roads and bridges across the
area.

Warm weather this weekend is causing some increase in river levels but is not expected to reach
flood stage. Use caution near flowing water and potentially undercut riverbanks. Live stream gage
data is available here for Corwin Springs, and here near Livingston. The Yellowstone River is closed
in Park County to all recreational use due to public safety risks caused by extremely high water
levels, endangered and failing infrastructure, flooded and impassible access roads, and limited
availability of search and rescue resources.

Emergency managers are establishing a Multi-Agency Resource Center where resources will be
available to help you recover and clean up at an in-person event. There will be onsite resources that
can help answer questions, offer services, and distribute supplies received from nonprofits and
support organizations. The first event will be held in Livingston at the fairgrounds on 6/21/22 from
2:00-7:00. There will be an additional event held in Gardiner and details will be provided in the near
future.

If you have services or supplies to donate, please call 2-1-1. Homeowners may also call (406) 201-
1173 to connect with the Crisis Cleanup, a collaborative disaster work order management platform
that can connect impacted homeowners with recovery resources. If you want to support residents,
consider donating to the Southwest Montana Flood Relief Fund by texting Flood22 to 41444 or go to

www.greatergallatinunitedway.org.

Roads and Bridges
The road from Cooke City/Silver Gate to Cody, WY is currently open. All entrances to Yellowstone

National Park remain closed. All open roads between Livingston and Gardiner are for local and
essential traffic only. You can find a map of current road and bridge closures here.

Road Closures include:

e Closed at 416 Cinnabar Basin Road due to erosion
e Hwy 89 N from Interstate 90 to Convict Grade Road


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fdes.mt.gov%2f&c=E,1,WgHC_78SKyuaAZWVtPBeVa2V3ds9fZK6zXcwX1CzrZa-K2mneylc2t4ramDMRXnu-yVP07f_LeaW1e-Hiq_XorZoCP8jJplUu-t1l5YQnQsmda3_ybng&typo=1
https://water.weather.gov/ahps2/hydrograph.php?wfo=byz&gage=corm8
https://water.weather.gov/ahps2/hydrograph.php?wfo=byz&gage=livm8&view=1,1,1,1,1,1&refresh=true
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.greatergallatinunitedway.org%2f%3ffbclid%3dIwAR1VgjcEHabSjvXT46Mr98wkdKNVZ_G5fgkiMDhhNEYtMvJcS61-CiQzDO8&c=E,1,h-W9z5bOI5AR0k3jLzwjZ-qNy9qxI0bX5HBw4N-wiZjx8h1LGPt-nyIDL0vOq0dPcHuuFc69qA0C9bt9lw0jkAssuSCP7LeEACA2_5IogucPGrBTeCEtZn301A,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fparkcounty.maps.arcgis.com%2fapps%2fwebappviewer%2findex.html%3fid%3db3eb7e423ba64b45b710f760a06316fc&c=E,1,jhlvApgdQVuFT1poFVeBBVSg9x34VPhdOVqUmRQPgOPnjk6bQe1E9r1LLyysABTOZ443x_AgVnJQZdVMmQcbSLCeV4sgTG4t2vlGPQUIJvXUE_0lAu_Z&typo=1

e Hwy 89 S from Emigrant to Point of Rocks

e 9" St. Island in Livingston

e Please avoid the trails through Sacajawea Park in Livingston and the Myers River Trail due to
saturated ground and undercut banks.

Road closures will be reassessed on Monday.

Contact Info
For all non-emergency questions, call the Park County Information Hotline at 406-222-4131. This
hotline will be open 8 AM to 10 PM.

Updates are posted throughout the day at the Park County Flooding — June 2022 Facebook page.
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